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Valerie Morse
fyi-request-3490-ff7b4131@requests,fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Morse

| refer to your email dated 18 December 2015 in which you request the following:
Please provide all information you hold regarding the Director’s appearance at Kiwicon 2015.

As it is currently described, your request captures a wide range of possible information. As a
result, the substantial collation necessary to make a decision on your request cannot be
completed within the original time limit, and | must extend the original time limit in
accordance with section 15A(1)(a) of the Act. | will provide a response to your request by 22
March 2016.

It may be possible to provide the information you seek sooner if you could please clarify the
scope of your request. For example, you may wish to obtain:

o acopy of the Director’s speaking notes;
e copies of correspondence between GCSB and Kiwicon organisers; or
e acopy of the Director's biography provided to Kiwicon organisers.

If there is anything | can do to assist you in revising your request, please do not hesitate to
ask.

You have the right to make a complaint to the Ombudsmen about the extension under
section 28(3) of the Act.

Yours sincerely
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Una Jagose
Director



